

RE: EPM BN

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 17:20:38 -0500
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v8 2017 02 28.doc (1.01 MB)

Sounds good. Felix is going to share with CO counterparts.

The attached version is slightly updated, no material changes but has been better scrubbed of any formatting/grammatical issues etc. Better to use this version now.

With respect to ENE, it hasn't been shared with them yet. It's probably time for us to do so given the comfort level – any concerns with this on your end?

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: February-28-17 5:14 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: RE: EPM BN

Patrick – ok for your folks to share with CO.

Helen's reviewed and we've shared a copy w the MO.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: February-28-17 3:22 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: FW: EPM BN

Kyle –

Please see attached for our TB minute for electricity item. This is ready to share around with folks (MO/CO etc.).

So you are aware, Helen dropped in at Frost when we were going through this with Karen and Maria (we were in the TB Boardroom and she thought the meeting was there) and is apprised what's changing and of sharing with folks once requested updates were completed.

As requested, we are lining people up to brief the M on this after TB/MBC. Can you confirm whether we will receive a calendar invite for a meeting or – alternatively – if we should just have necessary folks head over towards the end of TB/MBC?

Thanks,

P.

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: February-28-17 3:16 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)

Cc: Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Kim, John (OFA); Proulx, Didem (TBS)
Subject: EPM BN

For the DMO to share onwards.

James